

**Kathryn O Wright**

**BSN, RN, CNOR, CVOR, CRNFA, CLNC**

**720-392-3016**

**Kathryn@owellenwrightInc.com**

**SUMMARY**

Results oriented, analytical self starter with 13+ years of Operating Room scrubbing/circulating/first assisting experience, 15 years experience in financial advisement, and a Certified Legal Nurse Consultant. Outstanding assessment, planning, research and organizational skills in managing over 500 clients, pertinent to their financial needs. Excellent interpersonal communication and presentation abilities. 2 years prior nursing experience (1992-1994) in Traumatic Brain Injury Rehab, and **BSN from Johns Hopkins University (1992)**. EMR experienced in **EPIC, Picis, Meditech, Allscripts and Cerner**.

**PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

<b>Owellsen Wright Legal Nurse Consulting, LLC</b>	<b>10/2022 to present</b>
<b>Wright First Assist, LLC</b>	<b>10/2022 to present</b>
<b>CRNFA (All Specialties, Robotics)</b>	
<b>University of Colorado Anschutz Medical Center</b>	<b>11/2021 to 05/2023</b>
<b>CRNFA (All Specialties, Robotics)</b>	
<b>FREELANCE ASSISTANTS INC, Denver CO</b>	<b>3/2021 to 11/2021</b>
<b>RNFA (All Specialties, Robotics)</b>	
<b>CITY OF HOPE MEDICAL CENTER, DUARTE, CA</b>	<b>2019 to 2021</b>
<b>RNFA (All Specialties, Robotics) Charge Nurse</b>	
<b>FASTAFF TRAVEL NURSE</b>	<b>2015 to present</b>
<b>CVOR, RN, RNFA</b>	
<b>UNIVERSITY OF ROCHESTER MEDICAL CENTER, Rochester, NY</b>	<b>2010 to 2015</b>
<b>Surgical Nurse, CNOR, RNFA</b>	
<b>Primary Service Nurse for ENT Surgical Division</b>	<b>2011 to 2014</b>
<b>Vascular Team Member</b>	<b>2011 to 2015</b>
<b>Cardiac Team</b>	<b>2015</b>
<b>MORGAN STANLEY, Rochester, NY</b>	<b>1995 to 2010</b>
<b>Associate Vice President, Investments</b>	
<b>Financial Advisor, AIC</b>	

Assessed client's financial knowledge, experience, tolerance to market volatility and risk. Educated clients to financial fundamental principles, terminology, and market conditions initially and on-going as needed. Developed financial strategies designed for individual client needs and goals. Conducted on-going research, assessment, and portfolio management for clients in current and future financial situations. Utilized organizational management and problem solving skills needed to oversee client asset base of >40 Million

**ANNAPOLIS SUB-ACUTE CARE FACILITY**

**1994**

**Annapolis, MD Charge Nurse**

Managed unit activities and assignments meeting the needs of the various acuity levels of patients. Assessed, Planned and implemented nursing care specific to the needs of the patient in a 30 bed Orth-Rehab/Medical/Oncology Unit. Coordinated care with team of physicians, therapists, and other support providers

**SINAI HOSPITAL OF BALTIMORE**

**1992 to 1994**

**Baltimore, MD**

**Staff Nurse for Traumatic Brain Injury Rehab Unit**

Assessed, planned and implemented nursing care specific to the brain injure rehab patient, including patient and family teaching and coordination support services. Served as a premier on call RN for Traumatic Brain Injury Rehab Unit, Ortho Rehab, and Stroke Rehab Units

**EDUCATION/CERTIFICATIONS/LICENSES**

<b>Certified Legal Nurse Consultant Certification</b>	<b>3/2023 to present</b>
<b>Phlebotomy Certification</b>	<b>2017 to present</b>
<b>ACLS/PALS/BLS</b>	<b>2015 to present</b>
<b>CRNFA Certification</b>	<b>8/2022 to present</b>
<b>CNOR Certification</b>	<b>2012 (Current)</b>
<b>Registered Nurse Refresher Course University of Rochester</b>	<b>2009</b>
<b>Graduate Student, University of Rochester, Simon School of Business</b>	<b>2007</b>
<b>Continuing Education for RN Licensure (Multiple States)</b>	<b>Current</b>
<b>Bachelors of Science, Nursing, Johns Hopkins University, Baltimore, MD</b>	<b>1992</b>
<b>Business, Anne Arundel Community College, Annapolis, MD</b>	<b>1990</b>

**PROFESSIONAL AND COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES**

<b>Member NACLNC</b>	<b>2023</b>
<b>Member AORN</b>	<b>2010 (LIFETIME)</b>
<b>Member CCI/NASC</b>	<b>2012 to present</b>
<b>Board of Directors, Off Monroe Players, Rochester, NY</b>	<b>2010 to 2012</b>

<b>Treasurer, Off Monroe Players, Rochester, NY</b>	<b>2010 to 2011</b>
<b>Off Monroe Players, Rochester, NY</b>	<b>2009 to 2015</b>
<b>Johns Hopkins Alumni Association, Baltimore MD</b>	<b>Current</b>
<b>Genesee Figure Skating Club</b>	<b>2002 to 2013</b>
<b>Alpine Skating Club</b>	<b>2018 to 2022</b>
<b>Rochester Vocal Arts Collaborative</b>	<b>2002 to 2014</b>
<b>Gregory Kunde Chorale, Rochester, NY</b>	<b>2004 to 2006</b>
<b>Rochester Skating Club Treasurer, Rochester, NY</b>	<b>1999 to 2001</b>
<b>Averall Council Underwriting Chair, MAG, Rochester, NY</b>	<b>1996 to 1997</b>
<b>Arundel Vocal Arts Society, Annapolis, MD</b>	<b>1988 to 1993</b>